A ™ OIL AND: GAS COMMISSION

January 8, 2003 5170-2200/2505-59070-20
OGC - 03003

Mark Kappelhoff, P. Eng.

Deep Basin Exploration and Production
Burlington Resources Canada Ltd.
2800, 605 — 5™ Avenue S.W.
CALGARY AB T2P 3H5

Dear Mr. Kappelhoff:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION (AMENDMENT #1)
CANHUNTER ET AL KELLY d-57-A/093-P-1; WA# 13004

The Commission has reviewed your application dated January 7, 2003, requesting an amendment to
the commingled gas production approval granted October 19, 2001 to the Cadotte “G” and Falher A
“B” pools encountered in the subject well.

We concur with the proposed production allocation factors. Accordingly, your application to
commingle production is hereby amended, under the authority of section 41 of the Drilling and
Production Regulation, subject to the following conditions:

1. Production from the Cadotte (2189.0-2192.0 mKB) and Falher A (2319.0-2323.0 mKB) zones
may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated on the Ministry of Provincial Revenue
BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms on the basis of Cadotte 30% and Falher A 70%.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change in
circumstances.

Please note that amended BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms must be submitted beginning from the month of
initial production reflecting the allocation factors in condition #2.
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